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TO:  Peter Zanoni, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Robert Dodd, Director, Parks and Recreation 
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(361) 826-3133 

 

 
 
 
 
 
STAFF PRESENTER(S): 

Name Title/Position Department 

1. Robert Dodd Director Parks and Recreation 
 
OUTSIDE PRESENTER(S): 

Name Title/Position Organization 

1. James Hemenes Director HALFF Associates, Inc. 
 
ISSUE: 
HALFF Associates, Inc. will provide a complete summarization for the development projects, 
plans, and goals presented in the 10-Year Parks and Recreation Master Plan and Bill Witt 
Master Plan. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The 18-month service agreement establishing HALFF Associates, Inc. as the selected contractor 
to work with Parks and Recreation to create the 10-Year Parks and Recreation Master Plan was 
approved by City Council on September 8, 2020. Since then, HALFF Associates, Inc. has worked 
with Parks and Recreation and Engineering staff to develop a comprehensive study which will 
help to establish Parks and Recreation’s priorities for improving services and amenities offered 
by our parks system over the next 10 years. This presentation will serve as a complete 
summarization for the development projects, plans, and goals presented in the 10-Year Parks 
and Recreation Master Plan and Bill Witt Master Plan. 
 
LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
Presentation – HALFF Consultants PRMP & Bill Witt Presentation 

10-Year Parks and Recreation Master Plan and Bill Witt Master Plan Presentation 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
City Council Meeting of April 26, 2022 
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